
Email requesting Legal Ad for Arkansas Community Correction Proposed Rule titled 
“Community Service Program”: 
 
 
From: Dina Tyler <Dina.Tyler@arkansas.gov>  
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 2:57 PM 
To: LegalAds@Arkansasonline.com 
Cc: Jeff Jerry <Jeffrey.Jerry@arkansas.gov>; Russ Carter <Russ.Carter@arkansas.gov>; Rhonda Sharp 
<Rhonda.Sharp@arkansas.gov> 
Subject: FW: Legal Ad for Arkansas Democrat Gazette ::: Arkansas Community Correction 

 
Please insert the following public notice in the legal notice section for publication statewide and 
run the ad for three consecutive week-days.  
 

The Public Notice MUST be in a separate Microsoft Word 
document for the Democrat Gazette

PUBLIC NOTICE
 
The Arkansas Board of Corrections intends to publish a regulation about the Community 
Service Program pursuant to Arkansas Code section 12-27-105.  The regulation will include 
guidance to Arkansas Community Correction staff for providing meaningful work for 
offenders within established guidelines.  This proposed rule may be viewed at 
www.sos.arkansas.gov/rulesRegs.  Comments should be mailed by April 30, 2019 to Dina 
Tyler, Deputy Director of Communications and Public Affairs, Arkansas Community 
Correction, Two Union National Plaza Building, 105 West Capitol, 3rd Floor, Little Rock, AR 
72201-5731. 
 

 
 


